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MEMORANDUM 
 

From: J. P. Kuck, CDR 
COMDT (CG-128) 
 

Reply to 
Attn of:  C. H. Wilson, MKCS 

 
 

To: 
 

Distribution  
 

Subj: 
 
 
Ref:             

CHIEF PETTY OFFICER ACADEMY (230442) ADVANCEMENT 
REQUIREMENT WAIVER 
 
(a)  Enlistments, Evaluations, and Advancements Manual, COMDTINST M1000.2 
(series) 
 

1. In accordance with reference (a), you are scheduled to advance to E-7. The requirement for 
you to attend the Chief Petty Officer Academy (CPOACAD) prior to advancing to E-7 is waived. 
The members indicated in the Distribution criteria have had a one-time waiver to advance to E-7 
granted by CG-128. This waiver has been issued due to the temporary suspension of the 
requirement to attend CPOACAD to advance to the paygrade of E-7; in accordance with 
COVID-19 outbreak response guidelines and training protocols. Completion of the CPOACAD 
remains an eligibility requirement to compete for advancement to the paygrade of E-8.  

2. All other advancement eligibility requirements apply and must be maintained through your 
date of advancement. 
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Dist:   MAY19 SWE candidates remaining above the published cut 
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